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Gerald Posner was two different men with me, 
cL•04/ ,h/i) 

When he spent three days here in ieblrary, 1992 fre was friendly, thoughtful and 

courtteus and he seemed to appreciate the free and unsupervised access I gave him to 

all the information Chae. We liked them both so much my wife even invited them for 

Thanksgiving dinner. TheyEccepted, seemingly with pleasure. They did not come and they 

did not tell my wife they were not corning. That made no problems for us but it was the 

first time I wondered whether they were the kind of people we believed they were when 

they,were here. 

The first certain knowledge I had that ho had entirely misrepresnted bemme the book 

he described was when, some time after it appeared, I was sent a copy of Publishers 

Weekly dated 1:laY 3, 1993. Interviewed by Rkbert Dahlin, Random &use's vice-presi- 
P6-6-1 0-11''1̂ 6 	 (.444-  tr41- f- 	LI 

dent and executive editord that Posner and his book would dot:ap--.1.-11114ee-ete-449at 

/V impossible, "answer all linger ing questions about the assassination" and do that by 

"computer and laser enhancementsp;in proving that Oswald was the lone assassin. 
0111.h. IA 

When kephoned me after that story appeared he told me he believed I would like 

what he said about me in the book. 

_Ld-‘4  we have seen how much I should like that og-M -shou
P2ld haveliexpected me to like it. 

And that, I regret, represents the real Gerald Posner. 

Who is also so cheap he never sent me the copy of the book he said would be one 

of the first sent out. 

I think it is more than cheap, that it represnts his certainty about how I would react 

when I  r:ad it. This also reflects that he knem exactly what he was doing when he did it. 

He began with the belief that there were some people he would have to deceive. That 

in 	 cc exl/ 
was no problem for him. Le were-pretty good at it, whether or not that effete" from experience. 

12 not he has a natural talent for it. 

What I learned about him since then is con(istent with his self-portrayal to me. He 

describes AiMiiilamself in Case Closed with more detinitiveness than any enemy could. 
And as a man yearning for enemies. 



He undetook to do this by commercializing and exploiting the crime with a massive 

lie about it that, with its widespread acceptance, serve/o protect those responsible 

for the crime and for the unacceptable official "solution" to it, what to me is itA 

own kind of crime. He became part of a deliberate decollation of the people. 
INAA.914  

(Beeauce t is is what so many Othe(nd their publishers and promoters did, this 

is an apvropriate point for reminding the reader that in this book Posner and his 
of 

partne:.s are also symbols. The do symbolize the failures of/writers , heir) pubLi:thers 

.11(1 of all those who helped them from the time those firct l'ealey Plaza shots were 

fired.) 



He shows no conscience at all. I recall no exception to his not once reflecting that 

he has a conscience. If he suffers at all, it will not be from a troubled A  conscience. 

The kind of person he is can be understood by first thinking of it in simple, normal, 

every-day terms. AA,.p.161 01 



That he could repay hospitality and considerable free help in his work and days of 

time taken to help him,with false accusations anderiticisms that have no basis in fact 
/ 

or in reason and undo 	todeman/at th(J same time is not the way decent people repay 

hospitality and assassistance. 

I am not personal in this. My personal feelings are as they would be were I assesspg 

a crawling worm rather than one in human form. 

Comparing what he undertook to do to my personal reputation and to that of my 

work when neither had anything at all to do with either his fictitious account of 

Oswald's life or his literary thievery that he claims as his "solution" to the assassi-

nation, which is to say had nothing at all to do with his book, with what he said in 

signing a copy of Manacle to my wife and to me, makes this apparent. Here, is what he 

wrote on the title page oi thAIxEmmk Hengelo that he then handed me: 
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) 	 °GERALD L. POSNER 

EAST 54Th STREET #28C 

0 
1/ 06 YORK, NEW YORK 10022-5026 

°; ) 	4/ 
(212) 838-9374 

° 

January 20, 1992 

James Lesar, Esq. 
Assassination Archives and Research Center 
Room 510 
918 F St. N.W. 
Washington D.C. 20004 

Dear Mr. Lesar: 

It was nice to talk with you last week. When I finished our conversation, the 
familiarity of your name kept nagging at me. The following day I remembered reading of 
your pro-bono FOIA work on behalf of Harold Weisberg. I respect his work, and know he 
has fought some staggering battles. I did not know you were his ally in some of those 
fights. (Incidentally, I am interested in contacting Mr. Weisberg and getting some 
guidance from him regarding my project. If you can provide me a telephone number I 
would be appreciative). 

Enclosed is a $25 check for an annual membership in AARC. Have you had a 
chance to check the number of pages involved in copying the HSAC volumes? You may 
be my only choice for obtaining those materials outside of a restricted library setting. I 
am anxious to obtain a copy as soon as possible since my work is now at a stage when I 
need to make constant reference to the HSAC research. 

I will telephone you later this week and hopefully discuss some further items. In 
the meantime, thank you for your assistance. I look forward to meeting you in the near 
future. 

Sincerely, 



Sp also is what he wro-e. Jim Lee .rJanxary 20,1992 about me: " I respect his work, 

and know he has foight some staggering battles. I did not know you were his ally in 

some of those fights. (Incidentally, I an interested in contacting hr. Weisberg and get-

ting some guidance from him regarding my project. If you can provide me with a tele- 

phone number AO I would arpve-i3tmxi± be apereciative)." 

What he sought from me ie hardly described as "guidance" for his "proedect" as 

it ap;seare.: in his bock. shat he wrote about me in that book is not at all that I had 

"foughWetageuring battles" to-lain bring inforeation to light. Or, for that matter 

that in any one of them I spent more time in coert and in what apounto to some Practise 

of the leu that he did in his entire Lawye .s career, 4"Wall Street lawyer" that he and 

his published boast he is. My fi-veed friend, a Hew York City lawyer, .ttoger Peinmen, 

could not find any reoord reZlectine that/i'osner had filed a single case, "Wall Street 

laeyer" that he is. When I had no choice I was my own laeyer on a number of occasions, 

from reafeic courtate the federal distifrct courts several times and even before the 
L,A FOLf LaAa2/  

( Unitsed States cart of aiaT)6757-617any one of those is more experience in the actual 

(and as a publisher to collect money that was rbiWiiiire-e- 
ereNTZT/14 

prActise of law in court than Feinman could findd in Posner's record. 

I am not boasting, in this. I :mould :int rather not have had those expeei nces tieing 

my own layer lawyer and I was not as a matter of choice. I ameddressine Posner4.nd his 

own representations of himself, his work and his life andileum= bragged-of career as a 

"'Wall Street layer" on the cover of his book and in so many lazakeT. arev
4(  

ewseend intevieus 
",J.421-61:1Y"  by those who were so impreseee about his non-e_istin/772rna practising lawyer. 

Troll the time Posner wrote Lesar in January, 1992i pr-he wrote thati-:;;r inscription 
Ihe /0-414--  ft,e1)1- 	 ekee dii=thing-a-,lem. intervened to change any of what he wroten-1.942e If it had, he certainty 

	

about me 1 	L' 
would have included it, given what he did say in Case Closed. and, parenthetically, what,  

4e- e.t 
does his letter to Lesar reflect about the extent of his research when he had not--aura 

how to reach me when that is indicated in all may books and in the otaada standard direct-- 

Dries like Books in Print? 



Does he say in Case Closed that I understand "the importance of the truth, despite 

any obstacles or criticism" or does he say the opposite? 

Is there anything we have seen in his book that justifies even the slightest sus- 

pinion that in it he was "trying" to "follow in"my "footsteps" or recogniziate. the 

importance of and seeking "truth?" 
1/7-9.  • 
	king 
	k 

flillIkuite the opposite 	lidS • iis book as though his life depended on it, as 

the success/fa his book did sr thout question bc2cause without lying he had no book at all. 

Does his taking the work of others and presenting it as his own - and without that, 

too, he has no book at all - show that he "understands the importance of the truth?" 

Or does this reflect a man who will say at any time what he theiTillliks will 
lk vwk-r 	c't 

serve a purpose he has in mind and-ihen-suy the exact oppositeli when'h 

I,t 
caireszjAm-hfit' can pid-ay benefit to hirr 

What he wxote of me on his dent el° book in February, 1992 and what he published 

about me in August, 1993 are as opposite as they can be. tilrr 	/L1/1( 

And_nothine-atatervened-te-Qause-any-change-i11-What 

there, giveM what hediai4iiii-CWA-Closedi-he-certainly-wani1711-07E-included it. 

Was his copying seven hundred anal twehty-four pages of my records, of which he makes 

no mention in his Acknowledgements,and then using them as the fruit of his own great 
- 014 

labo7S;ersonal practise of "the truth" he said he sough : in following in ny 

"Seototeps?" 

Ilkfriend and former F014 lawsuit Lawyer, Jim Lesar, president of the Assassination 

Archive and Research Venter, tulle me that Posner copied twice as many pages of their 

records and passes them off in his book as his own work, too. 



In it he became, inextricably, forever part of our history\part of it as I would 

nct want to be:6-1E-Es I believe most people would not want to be. 
a &ix 	 ;,/ 

As we have seen, he has no innocence in what he did. Be0/had to know what he was 

doing and that was, without reasonable question, exactly what he intended to do. 
,a^ 0 	an. pp 

erhabs le is an amoral type ur(ane of thibse many too many who found homes with the 

gestapo and the KGB; who were comfortable in thosehomes; who were content to leadig the 

l tad (1-1.ifd-Athose wgr whom there should be no decent homer in any decent society fnuad 

ta--i:c the  . 7 	• ley wan 

Maybe, in time, when all the Unearned kudos is past, when he is no longer promotihg 

,laic 44.2e-book, he will give what he has done sem.) thought and perhaps even have some regrets. 

All indications ar that if he develops any regrets it will not be from ethical or 

moral concerns byt from suffering. 
'6.10t4,1-  

To suffer pangs of conscience requites a conscience an-  Dif-be an active conscience. 

5hether-er-me1-he stole copies of 41 records that could be w barrassing to him 

411 what he had already decided to do, and there is no proof at all that he did, only 

the suspicion that has some basis, he is %.hic' man who abuses hospitality and trust and 

he did that with more than just me. Thellliost of us do not do easily and that most of 

.U2 regard as bad, as reprehensible behavior. 	 4.6rwtewrah 
513 -1.:5 

That he is and that he could be so lacking in conscience aLr **1-catialP1-6-161i6rested me 

in the hind of person he really is. My curiosity kept me looking for clues, for more andif‘ 

different cluzi4-aiiiii..43.ta clues than those in his book. 
41.41.1 

As I was sent $newspaper stories, l 	y interview I found that as in his 

book 	says whatever seems at 	time tofterve his interest ....illart.do4Ne as he bees its  

pien. As we shall see, he has no trouble lying about himself and he lies even when 

there is no apparent need for him to lie. He also does lhehihis need is apparent. 
NJ 

There is no apparent need for him to lie about where he went to law school yet 

thmstazditEsmostz that he graduated three different law schools is attributed to him. 

All for the same years of his life, too. 0 114.  'Af'74(1) " a/h 41?71  c"'"1111€4--  

,414,01 	i-Jr4 	,4110 .06/1. 	 'ft or A 410 ,41/42..trioto 

,,,,,_12H16 1,14 	(4141 



Hy friend, 'ouisville, Kentucky lyer Bill Neichter, check lith Gannon. It has no 

law school and Posner was not the;e as an undevgraduate. Jim Lenar checked with Hartin- 

dale—Hubbell. It confirmed that the error was it by it, coming from the apparent mmIG 
educational 

staff mistake in pouting the numbers by which the dkrectory identifies the institutions. 

Posner did not file a false statement. he did go to Hastings for his law edu catiovnd 

9therc who may become interested 1.1- 11at he says about himself shpuld not 

be misled by this incorrect listing of so many years' duration that ho did not correct. 

lie did riot file a false statement with tho directory. 



This is that Jerry Carroll wrote in his interview of ['boner published in the San 

Francisco Chronicle of September 30, 1993: 

"Posner, a pecond-guni. generation San Franciscan who went to the bniversity 

of California at Berkeley and basting law school is Kormer Wall Street litigator who 

gave up the lnw when he got hooked on w icing non-fiction." 

That appeared on a ThurddaY. Four days later, on Sunday, October j1  thisis how 

Paul Galloway reported what Posner told him in the Chicago Tribune:  

"So Posner attended ilia law school at the University of California at Berkeley, 

where he was an honor student, then joined a prestigious Wall Street firm, leaving two 

years later to form his own f rm.",, 
s 9),1 nni t Idtta4-9-1/ 

editiOn,of the standard lawyers directory, "artindale-Hubbelllists him as 

04 
born in 1954, passing his bar examinations in 1979, auk' having done his undergraduate 

studding at an unspecified branch of the University of California, and as having 

Graduated from the law school of Gannon University, Erie, ennsylvania. 

And, although he told his home-tfin reporter, Carroll, that he had given "up the 

law when lie got hooked on writing non-fiction," and his first book, Hengelo,  was pub-

lished in 1986, hin-Ilsta himself as a practising lawyer with his affice at 515 Had- 

icon Avenne, Hew York City. 
the 

Where 	tindale-Enhbell directory of lawyers lumps all the branchet/of the ni- 

verity of Californina together in a single listing it has a sepabate note on the law 

schools, It nays "There are fo eparate and -Maistinct law schooy'at Berkeley (Boalt 

Hall), 1,65--# ageles, San Francisco (Hastings College of Law) and Davis." It then refers 

to their separate listings, They begin two listing 4 after the Gannon listing. Each is 

given a different number of the numbers used to identify the law schools elsewhere in 

the directory, Hastingsk first, Boalt Hall Schoolof Law following it, so there is no 

confusion in the directory between any of the law schools. Hastings, Boalt Hall ad 

Gannon cannot be confused from this standard directory. 14 4rt 

■----}t-thtrs-doeSnEiprzar-that-alttrough-he-is-reIuctant-to-let  its kpoun that Posner 

did -go - to the littlano-lin6annOIiaw;Oilool and preferi-td-tarthe-preas and others 
- 	 - 	 u 

thanie-dia- nOf-and(ent to a niversity of California law school insteaa)--- 



directory of lei—ors. 
Gam AI-,  

;amt. at the very least 	s unsual. 

FeritTe-there-Is some special need that is not the usual ne,.d of-4:443.2.-us.ael writeeeL 

l/  

be ia_his telling reperters_that_he went_to 

d-es--having_gone mo.v-e_f amous--lav 

■■ 	si 

Ase 
■ ■ 

t 

SO 

That he led the Chronicle's Jerry. Carroll to believe that he "is a former Wall 

Street litigator" is consistent with his and Random House's consistent boast Elf his 

alleged Wall StreufWcareer to the media and it his appearances. On the dust jacket, 

under his photograph, is his nQme, followed by, " a former Wall Street lawyer." This 

Is, at the very least, a very very large exa:zeration. That he was a Wall aStreet 

"litigator," and that with a major law firm, simply is not true. Horeover, a firm like 

Cravath, Swains and ftoore would hardly trust a youngster af just out of law school and 
control 

with nbt the slightest vestigate of courtroom e::perience to +=raft the fate of its 

• and 

 
west 

4  

clientA7omo of the very most importantrin the country. 

What impels a man who has not practised the law in any form for about a decad 

,t061 
and who hatfa andoned the law for writing to keel,' fiTImself listed as a practising law4 

yer and with d law office when he does not pridctise the law and has no need for an office 

from which to practise law? 

So, what need, of if any)  does or can he have for the pretense that he is in fact 

a440,r1 	ti.4:144, 
a practising law with a lawyer's office? b, 	ta. 	1-017 	't

4144 

H has no need for an office in order to practise law, should he decide to take 

a case. '1' gat cannot e;,:plain his GeauociTdontinued listing in the lawyers' directory as 

a practisin5attors4. 

This certainly does not represent the need of a writer,4 to be listed in the 

111//  
1'-I 	the wonder, is there other than a legitimate purpose? 

Is-it_not-als o-w -ow le -knOw 	law 

distant 	 rem t*e Sah 	sco Bay area lith its legr large and%f e schools 



qUIA 

One possible reason is to do a con job on the bar, should kammmmcchemid 

his writing career end, as his spectacular dishonesties lb Case Closed can lead to. 

tr--ZA4  
With the recognition of what tas bookfroports about him and that hcarrinest 

7r010;/ 
hula, any ,Atention to it should discourage publishers from ever iieviag- y supposed 

non-fiction that he kight seek to contract for another book. 

The bar, I am told, requires those who have not remained in practise to take an 

examination$ before being;  permitted to resume the practise of law. In Posner's case, 

from the available evidence, he did not rally practise law at all. In taking any 
any real 

examination this lack ofr&xperiance can be a serious liability, so serious he might 

not pass any such eTamination. 

Thum his annual listing as-a practising New York City lawyer when he not only•did 

not practise law but had publicly announced his abandonment of the law could obviate 

his need to risk taking any suchozunination to .engaged in the practise of the law.-.41(  

/0411V ,Cairgi 	tt, 



OU then-a 

I 	 As we have seen, he did 

and sa 	it ',:as no sweat for 
/tu. 44/T9 	 wrr 	 ad minti:-QX_Lis. Sol  why pretend that hert:410. in the law (go many others just oul of law 

ac drudge discover work for Cravath 
st 	, 
, /q1.0. -d 

him because he is blessed witk thatma-nzutf4a-tier(1" 

alowledge doing that 

not truthal about any single part of his very short "career" in the law especially as 

	I °4)/  a boast of 1"Wall Street lawyer:li b 

16-  
duration in ccOlor-citi-Zens 	of 	the 	e? 

gh:L-Le---wt:all? He pas 	the bar e.Laninations promptly so he certainly 

admission to the 	pr, 	e of law. 

He jays he was an honor stude 	certainly indicates that he qualified for 

admissi n ta___Itke nearby and excellent law se ools 	he did lilt have the
a
dded costs 

of li g away from h 
	

eablene s of being in a strange toun where he 
/ 

had no friends to begin with and did not even kno lis way around.t"- X 

Boalt Hallz-wl_kstinge we e certainly more impressive on any job application 

ad not the aided prestige than the much e 

of the larae96nd_bat-td=p-knein 	iUw at-IAA/Is-have- 
/ 

i n 3 Inc• car ±age? 

/if or wend 	r' 	• rnt-abouL 	going to Gannon and 

e go his lac education7' 144 7:4( 

sthool rtart, at the bottom?  But when he did only that dry ed work for aim the Cravapith 

firm, even if non-layers also do that kind of work for large and wealthy corporations, 

how in the world can he enlarge that to being a Cravath-firm "litigator"? 

Why the need to lie about this at All and what is the purpose of it? Except 

obviously, to puff himself up to slaiirtnallible ege-slemail4k 
4'4(7

Pi 
 -) 0 	". 

And then that truly disgraceful self- and publisher-puffery as id_ on the dust jacket, 
II 

describing him as a Wall Street lawyer" in the sense and only in the sense of an actual 

CZ, "Irl-A41-723  Wall-Streetlit'gating career? Especially when —AS-tiii-1--Literee4romptedae-his own ,pietia 
kivA, 	, ,..4--'--frh 

of his own oe00and law career)/ libits him to at most tw,4rears with the Cravath firm and 

the life of his own firlp to not much longer if that long? 

it 

 

sner-ftledae 

 

 

6r et lawyer"? 

Abnormalities provoke attention and curiosdity. Is it not to wonder why Posner is 



ing. As he does not recall the biblical wisdom, let him who is without sin cast the 

first ntone and of judge not lest ye be judged, he invites the judging of himself as 

04 
a person *well as 

AA.11 ac 
*J the author of Case Closed in which he does his own 

In all Ito has writt,!? and said, all tnat I've seen reported, Posner makes 

reference toeve---havi n.ly a sinAluau4 a single cliett, from the time he as he -, __L.4. 
put it,nerely "left" the Cravaig firm to "start his own firm." references to that 

Ldnijo case and to wilap he did for that client er-aQw are confusing, and where it would 
L,.., .4,.... qp.A..,--1- 

ho e4ected la rIrt say something abo t it he does not 	He does not even 

mention that it eiinted iff13 
ruler) 4.044-  rill...tc-oont 	.4.1  t Ft..

•fit' 	7,7 

If this is not provocative enough t4;7;lexplanationip of uliy that suit, lie words, 

"gotwnowhere': simple t:;0/  not true. 

IL-- 	

But what he does say is. provocative enough. Not that a full and truthful statement 

might 
1
be even more provocative. 

This, mind you, by the man who from hit; own imagined Olympian heights looks down upon 
aR 

and sits in judgement onllothers he condemns as untruthful in what they write and say. 

There are few of these others he does not comndemn in Rwsta his writing and in his speak- 

seriously flawed and not infrequently obviously dishonest judging of all others. 



Since then, particularly with reference to Case eloded and in his appearances 

and interviews promoting it, lisnOzele is referred to as his work only in all I've seen. 



4744 

T 

His first book was Meneele. With the modesty he reflects in Case, Closed,beginning 
its 

with ilia arrogant and impossible -title subtitle, "The Complete Story," an impossibility 

for any combination of writers, rosearthe, B, investigators and even countries,he por- 
though he 

trays bimsthlf as alone -aiiiinaixilLiatin his mission and in his work even those he 

astrixsziasoxiadgeszazizoicamtho 	his then publisher, McGraw-Hill, acknoluedge co-author, 

John. Ware, th a producer for Britain's Grenada television. The dust jacket acknow- 
Britain's 

ledges tithat Ware produced "Tte hunt for Dr. Nengele" for this independent TV network. 

In IIeniJle's awake "Acknowtedgets" is, as it later was with me, what to the main-, 

formed a.,.pears like a very genc4ous and wholehearter thatks: 

A very special acknowledgment, of course, is due to the sur-
vivors of Mengele's experiments, especially Eva Kor and Marc Ber-
kowitz and their worldwide organization C.A.N.D.L.E.S. (Children 
of Auschwitz Nazi Deadly Lab Experiment Survivors). Many mem-
bers of their group spent harrowing hours retelling their dreadful 
experiences when they would much rather have forgotten them. It 
should be said that the photographic memory of Marc Berkowitz, 
Mengele's camp messenger, was the actual inspiration for this book. 

This seemingly fullsome thanks falls short of what Posner should have reported. 

It also says tha/ all 4"those harrowing hours" 

7 

 spent "retelling their dreadful experiences" 

were for the book Posner then produced40$14 fl /L4" W44(///1 L5f- 

PPosner is the sole author of Medgele, according to the listing of his books in 

the IV front of Case  Closed..4cording to that listing, it was followed by Warlords  

of Crime: Chinese Secret Societies - the Hew Ilaf±(1,,and  by The Bio-Assassins. Then came..  

Hiqpr's Children. It had a subtitle omitted from this Case, Closed, listing, Sons and. 

Thrtex.sof`dersoftleThirite --.814-6 Theelve`ms.;The'rrers. 

Hi tler'R Children  was published by Random House, not by McGraw Hill, In the Pub-

lisherp Weekly announcement of the book the same Bob l'oomis, saying that Posner had 

approached him with the idea for the book,was again radiant about Posner doing what 

was "amazing." 

Publishers Weekly then, in its issue dated March * 29,1991, then reported how he 

got the idea for  HitJor's Uhildren: 



(Posner speils the m-namr name "Hare.") 



described only as "the survivor who had inspired his explorations," 
cifvul4421,  
EiVangb "Marc," he is identi- 

n•  
That he Cave a percentage of /. the book' s American proceeds to 

J; arlf Berkok-iitz " 

414 iv le gmliA"' 

In another acppunt in which Berkowitz's ;al name is 

reprt 
ti 

Posner's journey to this /oollert 
was ntypicid. I le's 101-Jewish, !mit-- 
011.1191k, and attended entholic 
schools ns a child. There were no per-
sminl reftsons for what he calls his 
"obsession." Nn one in his fluidly 
was killed in the llolocsitist, nor wit 1 
impute n survivor of the crimps. But 
ns it young, lawyer, he was nn-
pronclicil by n friend to take on the 
rose of n survivor of Mengele's medi-
cal experiments who wanted to sue 

In ileni:ele Posner does not 

the Mengele tinnily and the Gerona,' 
government. 

"The Inwsuit went nowhere," 
Posner recalls. "We couldn't prove 
Om! the Mengele family had links to 
the fugitive. and we couldn't sue n 
foreign government iu n U.S. court. 
But Argentina let me into their red- 
ern! Police Archives, and I lind at,  
cess to Pnraguay's Interpol file. I 
got hooked." 

The result tuns Menorle: lihr Com- 
p/cfr .S'Inry 	puhlistoedliiii 
mid criticnlly acclaimed as the defin-
itive biogrnphy of the "Angel of 
Death." Posner gave 2i" of the 
hook's American proceeds to Mnrk 
Berkowitz, the survivor who had in-
spired his explorntion. 

titaL "he was ap roac4ed" to sue the Mengele 

family and the Gierman 

Vitith living people. lie 

in what I've seen. 

Government for "a survivor of liengele's" subhuman experiments 
his 

makes no mention 	that, ibd only case at law he has mentioned 

fled as Posner 's lone client. Or, the percentage of the American at- income from the 

bock was gtven to the client Posner admits failing. 

In the Chicago Tribune's previously—quoted interview published October 3,1993, 
-ey 

the virsion differs a little: 

in IWJI he represented Jewish 
victim, of Dr. Josef Mengele, the 
notorious Nazi war criminal who 
escaped from Germany after 
World War II and died in hiding 
hi South America. 

"II was a pro bone case, and I 
sued the Mengele family and the 
German government," Posner 
said. "Nothing came of the stilt, 
but I accumulated 25,000 docu-
ments about Mengele, so I thought 
I'd write a book." 	. _ 	• .. 



T_a Wallenberg lawsuits was filed in Washington by a team of prestigious imgraxa -11 

lawyers head.: by a Philadelphm imilzgxx law professor, ike horris Wolff. lie was lumtvtga 

asebsted,aceording to Nary Jane Fine in a lengthy story in the l'hiladelphia Inquirer  

for Zg)ruary 2, 1984,by other lawyers from two prestigious law firms and three uni-

versities. 

?h A shorter and Acciinct acciunit was wit. written by Valerie Strauss for the 

JeAksonville, FtoAda Florida Jewish Weekly'  of April 6, 1984. it states that the Wallen-

/bert;ffiled suit against the Government of the USSR for, among other things, thirty mil-

lion dol!ars in 4amages under the 1977 Foreign Sovereign Immunities, Act, " which makes 

foreign governments liable to lawsuits in U.S. curts for wrongful Acts." She quoted 

on this. 

Dm October 16, 1985, the next year, the 4sociated Press reported the decision of 

federal district court judge 'Barrington Parker, that the Soviet onion "violated inter—

nation law when it seiied Waallttne Wallenberg, who had diplomatic immunity. It quotes this 

fro Parker's decision, "The seizure and detention of Raoul Wallenberg presents a 

clear violation of the law of nations as well as a clear violation of the laws and 

treaties of the United States and th:: Soviet Union." 

This story given Wallenberg's age as 32. The Soviets alleged that he had died of 

a heart attack and had been\remated. Tholy_aLlire!. story reports that he was 32 when 

dispatched by Sweden to his Budapest, flungaryAst in which several stories ctrei credit 

him wis!Aring a hundred thrusandp dews aft'r almost half that number had been an sent 
41/44 

tno the Nazi e:Itermination camps. 

The lawsuit was under an Act passed two years befoo Posner passed hi s bar xaminaton. 

It should have shown up in any research on the law with which, normally, lawyers 

begin. 

The record is clear: h as wrong in 	d:vning his clliet(s) on the ground that the _ 0/ 

lau
1 
 uit was, ghibited bAw. 

/ 



EachiCersion adds a WIteAle. Here he had more than the one client, if!,-Jecurate. 

But in the ceurse of the work he did, for Berkowitz o'" for more than just him, Posner 

said, "I accumulated 25,000 documents about Mengel°, so I thought I'd write a book." 

The next paragraph seys this thin it ths hat got him started writing books. 

consj:Wble d04 74iii-cLestiailITinvolved costly international travelr014 
C-,teat .4 

Leading into this quotation from the Tribune s interview(1st on his 1979 1. 

graduation from law school he "joined a prestigious 11 Street firm, leaving two years 

lati'r to form his ow)i firm," and then that it was in 1981 thqt he undertook the 

hengele case. This\Seems to say that he was with the Cravath firm for less than two 

years and that the hengele case was his first, inT12 1981. 
----408  

Saying that "nothing came of the case" refers to Posner's client(s) only. lie 

got those 25,000 documents and his bdok. 

Posner told Publishers Weekly what is contradicted by his book,andzezaaznyzhiz 

azzeuatzseziissgeIetszaznzhars, "lie couldn't prove that the Mnegele family had links to 

the fugitive." So that is not a real reason for getting "nowhere" with the case he took 

against both the fr/mtly and the German governmnet. 

It also is not true that "we could 	sue a forein government in a U.S.court." 

Perhaps the best-known /case is that filed by the family of World WerlifRaul 

tr Wallenber ued the Government of the USSR in United States courts and won a judge- 
VV  

rent of thirty 2e million dollars over th his disappearance in the griet Union 

after he saved so many Hungarian Jews from Hitler's deaths. 
1112,4 

But if that suit was provided by the law, ought not a lawyer to have known that 

or, if he did not, to have researched the law to begin with so that he would not deceive 

Ltritakti--  
or mislead his clients ?I^ 	that the way a lawyer begins, Ay determining that-the 

alPsuit is possible? 

But then if Posner had done that he would not have those twenty-five thousand 

kg14//441V documents. And that is to say he would not have had the big:14131a of his book that 
0444 

changed hos entire life and as career as a successful writer. 

The work and cost involved in "accumulating" that 25,000 documents has to have been 
aasidt•troll  



If he does not do this he risks wasting all his own time and costs. It also risks 

0 
leading the client into frustration and futility and, with the Nengele rors involved, 

into the painful reliving of those horrors. 

What Posner is quot&d above as saying reflects that he and hhe Henegle victims 

spent two years before lie decide' that they had no cause at law. 



lawyer's first obligation, to his client and to himself. Y71 
' j(j'''1444ates :a III 1,1 PS I? .  

ril 

._and where he got the money for 

Tnen there ie the seeming mystery, how 1 could have donel all the work, all the ,E' 

travel, 	ail the help require to amass such a great volume of documents that it 

would seem, held information most people and governments would want to kelicecret 

f-N 

if they re ted to ilengele's subhuman experimenl.s with .iving people. 

Nhwn the oast of living in New York City for the two yearn or less of his scut 

work for Cramath, Smine and Uood is deducted from what he as paid for it, even if he 

2/ 
had been -W-1TC-,±±-apki fur the kind of work he did, nothing like th/grcat cost of 

getting all user those documents could bade remained. 

As the San inncisco Uhrdiniele reported, Posner's father was a trade—union official, 

so it does not appear to be likoly that h4amly could have financed his true years of 

work, travel and other living expenses while he worked on that Henegele case. Bosner's 

wife, risha, .told my wife that she still works asa model. But she has also always been 

his seistant, so even if she continued to work as a model while helping him on that case, 

there is no indication, absett her having inherited a fortune, that eke could have finan-

ced those two intense, international years. 

If all that was funded by the cfent(:1) then consideration returns to what Posner 

said Caused the effort to go "now Ire." Illteruaning that there was a cause at law is the 

vei 

If d know from his Lax education in the law or if he Learned it from his first—

step requirement in taking the case, that he detcrnine that in fact thece was a case 

at a law , then he led his client(s) fdown that primrose path. Especially piithey 

funded his work ostensibly for them. 

It could not have been for them if he 	iat he could notT,nri;Ved States 

courts. It also could not have been for then if he 1 16.1Pij411 	
.10.# 

that such litigation as poseible 

and in tho end7iirtold-them it wee not possible. 

Either way, it looks as though henegle's victim were tximaxt victimized all over 



For his clients) alone that suit went "nowhere." Not for Pudnor Posner. 



agaigui "the lawsuit" that did not go "nowhere," Poem* words to-the pitanix 

oia-0  
l'abliehers Weeklyi,eee-uee, as he,  toldthe qicago 1;ribune,to which he also 

"nothing came of the suit," butin that quotaticilhe hadd added, "bit I accumulated 

25,00u documents about Mengele so I thought I'd write a book." 
(-7 

.4nd as that trTribuac interview continues, that is what "prompted" him "to leave 

the law and rite full time." 
Li Da 

All those documents so difficult and costly to acquire and a new career is hardly 
11  

the "nothing " Posner says came of that abortion of a case for Menegells surviving 

victims. 

Although it does not appear to be likley, it may dot be impossible that t)xx 

there may be innocent explanations for some of these really troubling questions about 

)C'  
osner as a person, a writer and a lawyer. They exist only becayee he 71W&Ikated them. 

/  - professiona 	)40 
lie sew creed them by his abnorma conductio, b lit evasiveness, by his inconsistencies 

as reported by reputable publications, by his mispreresentations and by his outright lies. 
titiAo !fk ,r1.14-0.)14,1  /+f l'40e4N-,  Z.:-120ML- L4 (11 At- 

None of these is quixed-by-hiscWrittng v_any of its no in and about Menegele  

and certainly not in or about Cage Uloued in which he 'practise of them and of other 

abuses reeks from it. 

The effrontery of the man, if not also his si-Upidity in abusing so many while 

prostituting our history in not realizing -ha by his many abuses knxmis not one of which 

eas required by his book he at the least provoked interest in himself and could astaxx 

easily have prompted an inqmiry that because of my many limitation971To impossible for 

me to make. 

Who does he think he is that he can be so abusive to so many people and to our 
awA 

scared history and have no inte::est at all n him and in his pasi!aa.±onT 

He is not/god, or c4:1e!. 	or in any sense immune. Ile asked for what he gets and he 

should be getting more than is possible for me when I am not able to leave home to do 

anything and am limited to what others send me. 

His collaborator' who at the least are Random House and the (CIA)can help him, can 

and did make an international figure of him, the soughifter guest on so much of TV and 



411: 	tcl,c iL.—;,3,4-443.94z published. There was a time, in 1965, when that appeared to be 

Avenue in 11ew York City when he was not and had no intention o eing it practiniri 	wyer 

____ 	 
aa--4-  Mt 14---t.  ;-.A 4  - o  rxe. i4 1 1,011,1m 41-," ezthi /Fir 

is -eminscent of .cam of the more painful and costlY-eraperiencesalm*ftrorin my inability 

lee0111604"*R164aibv" 

LI so many ne,;spapere and magazine) d radio talk shows. But they cannot immunize him 

from examination of that part of his own record that is possible. Huch as they might 

add to it were they so inclined. 

' What I have cited to here comes from Po
lner and from him alone, as inach instance 

is indicated, along with the source. 

There la in this what can reasonable lead 5, conjecture, and I separate this con- 

jecture because it is no more than that. But it has a 	t I remember very,ell 

from my own past. 

(Reeameau4- 	 u  

 

I s 	His. t 

 
  

 
 

  

to the 	 1) 

Posner's listing 470Galhimself an a practising lawyer with offices on adison 

probable 
pmssibin aaa when on my own, without an agent, I arranged for its ancillary use by the 

oLd Saturday Evening Boat, then a mass-circulation and popular weekly magazine. 

Th: 	ho handled those matters on the Post wqnted to deal with me thcicugh an 

agent and I certainly wanted an agent. lie sent me to thm a top literary agent then and 

Whether or not the past is again prologue pnly time can tell. 

31-14aga' 
now, Sterling Lord. After tolling the receptionist through the window that separated 

hor from the reception room why I was there I sat and waited. And waited. AM waited. 

se" 
Then some ao inside spoke to her and she spoke to me, asking the_subject-matter of my 

book. I told here,she left and soon returned to tell me that Krie. Lord believe he could 

not do justice to the book and thus would notmazeptaufauxs represent me 
0 

011 a done deal that reuired only his sianature. He had to work to get smaller fees. 

-ao 
W 	

1,1 
hat the Post then paid for singloaisoue use ALL-eon44-8Pailly more than it later cost me 

b es?1-41  
to print that book rather expensively; for durability, on sixty-pound band-fag-paper and 

, 
tiwOH1 a 	 01  al' much more expensive sewed binding rather than a gluelYone. 

And that, in the late spring or :early summer of 1965 was the irst ook on the most 



477 

614 4,,,4"youdwmo 

the first book on the official inveligation 	the President! And tha ell-setablished 

literary agent "could not do justice to it" beGinning with a deal aleady made for its 

use in a maso-circulation magazine' 



knowing that magazines bought them and paid well for them and beliving;fig.77;as 
I1 L4A (nt4A-t At himPtb/ ,40-` 
then wee-y—illat=mv*itag 	more important and thus more newsworthy than the assassi- 

natipn of a President and the official inveutigation of it. 



4'76 

sensational domestic 
sensatime event in decdes 076  '1  

Still preferring to deal with me thorugh an agent the Post then told me to go to 

the lite y agency of Littauer a Wilkinson, at 500 Fifth Avenue and to speak to 
01 4t/Z 

hax-14iimiliilkinson. Max, as he was called, spoke to me for at least an hour in his 

office inotead of going to lunch and then asked me to walk with him to iris bank. We 

talked long, incluJing zin:-thfulatzgaitxxximEti standing on the street. He said 47 clas 
a 

very interested, ho acted as though he were, and he told rue what was Ogibious, he had 
45 

to read the mancript first. 

Several deg. ater he phoned to tell me he liked the book, thought it would do 

well, and that he would be glad to represent it and me. I waited to get something to 

:sign and word on accepting the Post's offer. 

But nothing came for about sir' weeks. Then I got a short letter from him telling 
as I know 

me that
h 
 al. course he book was not suitable for serial use and that Mothing could be done 

with it in the united States but he would be glad to represent me and it in ku tg.m. 
a."1 4.W, 

I had a London agent and if I had not I would still have declined his offer. 

A little over a year later, after I had published the book myself, the men's 

magazine. Saga wrote me that it wanted to by he right to use the chapter of that book k 

that deale;;ith Oswald in 'ew Orleans. They paid me, offered me, the highest fee they had to 

that time paid and they printed it without changing a word 1I had written the book with 

selfWtanding chapters, 474-5  
pel./A/d`v't  

After the June, 1972 e Nixon Camp zgn Comaittee's break-in at Democratic head- 

(waters-0e The Watergate Apartments in Washington, the New York representative of a 

German publisher asked me to do a Watergate boo?-sad I started it immediately. Before 

long, without waiting to e anythint,5he changdd his mind in the belief that an announced 
several reporters 
book 	Times of London would cream the market, 	 . By them I had 

lraAA- i" done some work, including the checking of vTir4,a directories. That is something that 

from the public record no other A witer and no official or official inveitigator did. Ob-it 

vious and basic as it is. 

Howard Hunt, one of the master.:,2t_I 	 ic ndless of that icredible stupidity and 



During t_ose years nunt no more practiced literary agentry that Posner has been 

practising the law. 



(la another remarkable coincidence, Wilidnson was they repesenting the book being 
_cv" ghosted for Posner's gr.:at Jive, 4Lonatug "artogs.ln it, toy,, he did not say what Posner's  

o attributes to him, that in the boe uswald he =XII recognized a prote-,asuas-in l'reoiuwatial 

411 



(This is the same Richard Helms who when he was the first CIA Director evelVio speak 

in public when he addressed the annual convention of the American owspaper, Publishers 

Association told them, "Trust us: we do not target on Americans?!w it the CIA was at 

t/iBA-Awxy,liLePiamYorrxgndxsinaoxthg(at that very time doingos it had done before then 

;Ind would continue to do after his assurance as the investigation by the Senate's 
r(w1411.441,47-  

Uhurch commiittee established/in a series of hearing that led 	 x 

Cotwessionfl contiitteeo to assert "oversight" over the CIA and similar agencies.) 



411364 great subversion that came to be known as "The Watergate", when he wqs known to be 

working for the CIA and in Washington, listed he address in Who's ao as m444R.Littauer 

& Wilkinson, 500 Fifth Avenue, New York City. In 196) that address disappeared from jtAL 

ti Who's Who\and-_in ±rt p lco was Room 422 Washington lit:lidding, Washington D.C. 
1-1-11/ 	During the official Watergate invesfagation it came out that,as hunt himself explained 

) it, people could phone him thinking he\as in New 	York City-ems hel
No.
as actually in 

Washington when he answered the phone. 11,e_ A.cd a  

Hunt wrote fast, small and popular spook fiction. imzitationiamesAondery„alV 
11V/WV 	 1(,) portraying the CIA as the best of possible adencies. cut" 0,1 4101, 

s literary agent was - "ax Wilkinson! 

When I saw that  Who's Who  listing how that done deal with the Saturday Evening Post 

was undone was apparent. 	 [12  if II' .-1,1,67,0i'  j 

	

- 	1,1-t.4,1-  1-,, p4ve_  101- 
'llkA 

ew hte Waghington addregal-it was that of ,answering and mail-receiving 

	

i-,,,,7 kro'6" t 41 	clk A 4.110 a'IPM /el 1 i  / 406 6 t- /1-1/A-AC7W,C4fc/rf n 
J / service. 	 out th,,,! same way, lo! It had the same Washington 

II 	 q 	 , address, even though it had then had its own suite of officies at 17th and Pennsyl- , 
ini /4141 vertu a Avenue, North Ast, just two blocks away. 21-4V  14414 $ 1 . 1 P r idkille 111,44  eadit."4  7 7 

v 

Hunt wooed tmE there when he was stjgrlit,he CIA, even thou/RichardHelms, then 
tr.--- 

CIA director, when he testified before EFIZYWaterga4ommittee stated under oath that 
411......6" 

it as not until Hunt retired that the CIA recommend0 him to the Bennebier Agency. 
g -OA 	-1h,-,Lt 4,u/1414_4a vIitc,t 4,4,h ,11., A au,/ c. e .1“--j 414 Oa --) 

The Hunt who had at least thesd tw4 dkatgas—+shtt-6-ze-ti-tettiart-eca-working-f-er--the 

CILliad-qact-rn 	krs, at the Mullen Agency, igael-palsywalsie with, if not also the 

office mate of, one liet Douglas Caddy 
L; 

ostensible employer was, as I recall, the 

United .'ruit Company. 

 

 

(Those files are in storage andrfiot nowacocessible to me btut some of my 

t' 	

rei?ol- 
.1 t 
	

(1-I it 1,4j% ) lectione arm quite elearj.  o LA-A.4-r 

When those Watergatep, not including Hunt, were nabbed in that fink Panther ex-

ploiY in which, for all their professional spooking experience, they assumed that the 
gcti ir-e2¢ unlocked 0-  security guard would do so little checking he would not seeTE5IaTtl-*hat-kep4-4he 

/ILi'  7.'1' (14 . (i 7 (.--,:d4(L#W 444 door that was suppoi3d to be locked:, 	 1 

,1--d#444j" 



te Political contributions not in accord with campaign-financing laws sot.  dirty money. 

"laundering" is washing out all 	in -1'-fr-mr-Og---trac-int, 	hcrse-runtribations 

of their-actual-eource{71±. 

to L.)rovent tracing tram it to its actual source(s). 



they had as their first, emergenc4(lawyer - Douglas Caddy! 

While he was working at Mullen Caddy smote a book urging the impeachment of 

Supreme Court Justice tVU W ww1 Dthuglas. Hunt wrote a foreword for it. The Oress printed 

in the book, of which I have a copy, is, s should not now surprise, Room 422 Washington 

'uilding. One of the incor---per incorporatore of the outfit set up to pretend to 

be that book's publisher had an address on P Street near Dupont Circle in Washington 1/4-  

tM coincides closely Ammtwith the address to which the Miami Cuban AWatergaters went 

when thu ireaehe4Vashingten. shrank 

Ykaxmm3,14This small world 	a little more with additional checking, 
hone 

eported by the media or by the Watergate committee or alleged in any of the pro-

secutions. 

The 1kJ.len Agency, which seemed to have no need of it, did have a "exico City 

office and at least one employee who m& made trips there, Earl Minderman. He Listed Washington 
inthe/phonebookAthahominoneoftitehettersections.-efthe orthwes 

The hexico City Mullen Agency address was on the very same street as the law offices 

of the aexican attorney

9/ 

 who laundered ttxtx cr political contributes in checks of 

a hundred and fifty thiusand dollwaaft. dollars. Id soon after the Watergate story booke. 

''inderman let Washington, \ old his house, zaad the new ..iacto owner had the :Jame 

phone number. 

This is to say that while he worked for the CIA lipt was engaged in a °Utical 

campaign of the right political extreme t4tiose beliefs are not 1 tl t di - erent from 
1-hia 1414 attfo, 	 4r-pr 	, 

I"' 	ID Will those Posner indiietes in Case .apsed.  f-  ell 44,4 
The last significant mention of Douglas Faddy I recall is when Gerald Ford was 

President he went out of his way to plug Caddy's next took. It was strongly anti-

labor. 

As indicated earlier, more came from ee checking standard sources. Like that 

bright Los iLngeles area boy when he was David tni's age only a few yeqrs earlier, 

found that the "ullen Agency and the overt CIA outfits like The Free Luba Committee 

and William George Gaudet's Latin American reports shared the same addresses. Ac, 



naturally for him, that demon sleuth Posner does not mention wheh he speaks of gaudet 

in Case Closed. 
my copy of 
With/Uaddy's book in storage as a record for our history are the incorporation 
names and 

papers, the/addresses of officers of that corporation and 	rrecords relating to what 

report above and to what 1  hero do not include, all from public sources, including 

4rious direttories available in most libraries. 

This does not have to mean that in his use of address for which he had no need 

that Posner was working for the OUit 	cm CIA. It is merely an account of what in the 
titr-Q---thoroughly_locumented) 

the spookeries usd4phony addresses for. 
/Age 

Without ak of app2arsei 	the pnblf 4,44414-Aries by reporters or in the official 

investigation or in the prosecutions. 

This does, however, become a little more provocative, suggestive, .when considered 

with the rare, unprecedented help the CIA did give Posner that is known and the reflection 

in his acknowledgements of added, undescribed help to him. 

Of all the many people writing about the Jib{ ssassination and of all those who 

wrote supporting the official position, and there were qUite oil  few before Posner who did 

that, he is the only way to have received 11480010et help from it. 
illtdol ,NIA5,- 

ilo is the only staoh-r-oter1ho was given access to Nosenko. Aside from the uses 

Ap 	
Jr.,* 40,._ .l1.vc turn 

this enabled osner to make in his book, uSii6S7Ee did not make, It was a truly exceptional 

and attractived for advertising and promoting the book and to give it the special 

status that comes from such elA14,7hordinary ilausistance. It is impressive that Nosenko 

agreed to be intw.Niewed by Posner, a total stranger when he was still' considered a tar-

get for retaliation, including assassination. The Warren Commission did not even speak 

to him. 

It is even more impressive that although he had not made any kind of public appear-

ance in the preceeding t;enty-eight years and lived and continued to live in secret and 

under a false identity, the CIA produced Nosenko to appear, elthougn with his head 

covered, in a TV studio liNth Posner for that kind of major boost to the book. 
;0 AL.-mak-0ft 

These-mre 	he CIA had It never, ever done. Not for anyone aa4 _it; had every 



/, Itifw4.4-  
reasn to hire full confidence in the two writers whe-Itall-been 	access to 

Houneko before Posner. Th..,  first was .QGB: Thu Secret Works of So.etsiri  	 ____---- 	  

by join' Barron, WashingtoriNEia0I editor of the leaders Digest, which published-ithet.hd 
Digest/ 

book i 1',J74. Barron and thd•Aiee,tiwere known quantities to the CIA. 

The second was also well and favorably known to both the CIA and the l'epartttent 

of Justice, Edward Jay Epstein. Hts anti-Garrison book, Counterplot alone, wad more 

than aq9 adequate credentialsktathe itiiMm CIA. It was for his book that did not 

begin as it appeared, as Lei nd:T/Ce Secret World of Lee Harvey Oswald, 	Nosenko 

16'1 /4-4 was entrusted to S 

	

	 inpeabin Epstein or that he trusted Epste iiicself,cunliLhave-been 
trt.  onl-iffaer,sge±bm=aa-lie4 reasons 	impartrisat confidence in him. 

914./  aJd:111!__ (Gni is its cover Legandq978 publisher is given as it is dirThe title page as 

both Reader's Digest Press and IdcGraw-Hill. Epotein'Sconfirmation that he ran permitted 

to interview Nosenks is on page 275.) 

Posner himself stttes that Epstein blew Nosenko's cover and a ne4Wfalse identity t 

had to be created for him. lie also had te be moved from where he had been living under 

that blown coveritilq/11 "4"41."  

With this its priordapaweiifixperience, and that with a trusted writdr, it is 

even more extraordinary that the CIA had no fears at all in delivering Nosenlo for 

Posner 	interview, ,a4a iv P..461 Ph in-44111H W" 1.(/ 	/1' 4'41--  

IgZ 

 

There is no public indication of what gave the CIA all Vunprecedented trust 

in Posner, orwhy it felt completely safe entrusting ve even possibly Nosenkold life 

to him. 

4 it AEA dealt with him on his Mengele book, there is no indication of that. 
It is True, however, that after liengelq appeared, except for government actions already 

_Aided,  
begun all(laerest in those wanted Nazis melted. That could have been of intelligence in- 

terest, give
r 
 the many intelligence connections with and protection and uses of some of 

the wilazis with the worst records. The CIA was permitted to bring a hundred a year 

here regardless of any laws and it used them extensively in Europe. It even took over 

the Nazi Gehlen intelligence apparatus that had been pointed at the US-41. Their record 



Donner does report indeed, boastsoff in lienel  hat governmenq pta-.ticularljt 

Argentina and Paraguay, opened secret 	4 files to him, files to which no others 

//had been given access' To an unknown American writer? Without any intercession of any 

kind for him? Perhaps, but then they, too, required some reason for trutting him with 

by had trusted no other writer or even government. There is no pubiicly-lmoj reason 

why they should have imparted this unique trust in a young and little-known hwtiter. 

Why these governments and the CIA were so confident in Posner 

to as long or longer than he had been 

1 



and it mite was a very bad record, was no impediment. hariy other United States uses 

of Nazis with frightful records are public knowledge. There is no way of knowing hat 

there was that did not become public. 

In this sense, Posne r's hengele was a great boon to a nunber of government components. 

In every sense, the CIA's overt help to Posner and his book, whether or not e 	ther 

there was also that CIA specialty, covert help, is truly extraordinary and- -it is 

unprecedented. 

may be a mystery but it is without question 

a fact. Withobt that confidence Ilene Posner would never have seen Nosenko. 
Ara-rt-4-,  

This means also that ,the CIA was,ps do 	-t as it could be that what Nonen4te would 
Gri4440 11.414 44-"- /7444  64444*  '11/41 	iT'"1V-14f. 	7-41;" 	 A-4,41c-r400 

wri5e7ROdialiii1WhAT-11577iilied wiitte4 $1/147" 41". 	fl  44:6.frwt 	14#.(a'6-1 

What adds to the degree of unquestionable trust the CIA imparted in PAner is not 

onlg the fact that Einstein blew his cover - the book Epstein wed produced is not the 

book with which he began. James Jesus Angleton, the long time head of 7.  Counter 

Intelligence, tbwkxEx who was fired in the wake of The Watergat e scandals, too pstein 

over and turn/elim and his book around so that it did nbt end of saying what the CIA and 

others had expected it to say. In thqt major internal tussle over Nosenko Angleton had 
bli.U,W4)(1/ 

had a major 	not all of it for tit those three years of thepnost horrible 
ALift, at Ai 

abuses and confinement Nosenko suffered. Epstein byfleame Angle -on's partisan in his 

book, justifying all the CIA had come to • cmdenin even 	' 	. 

As we have seen, lYSner used his exclusive Nosneko interview as a cover for sup- 

pressing all he could that was embarrassing to the CIA. After that exclusivelcLess to 

Nosenko Pomer wrote and published much less than;we4Ublicly known about what Nosenko 
41/11/4.1  

had sal. d, with all that Posner did not repeat' to the CIA's interest and bene 1 only.' 

As the Epstein experience demonstrated, there are no real guarantees in that busi-

ness. The bottom line is impolicit trust in the writer -who is trusted. 

Whether or not it,has any connection with that practising-lawyer address for which 
amoi ILIA/h/ZtTl't 

Posner Eq(no eed, (or:his-giving-an-the-law_sh school-he-attened-to-the-various-in--__ 

terv:evers onY_these-f-pem-whittilib'nograduats ever 

14. 



1-41  70 With 	 / 
N4Ith te Posner of Cane Ulosed, the dust corrupt and dilhonest of all the JFK assassi-

n nation books, the book that didtmost of all to defend the, government's errors and 
fk+/-  

failures in its investigations ditjust uhep it was under more attack for them than 
ad , 	 ioz 

eVeiWB?e',--b16-misrepreaentetiens 	abeut himself cannot be ignored. There has to be a 

reason gi..tholamp even though the reason or reasons can only be conjectured. 

It is all.41-_avery Little-k--14-6.4-t-i-,-,that abnormal., that:yerabnormal 



thooe_intarviiuuer14-that-hrrhatrtrCi ated. from 	 Gannon  in Erie, 

'entmty-Ivnnia,ThiTrf57---frorr-hirs-itairrferdiali5do Horns and 	these-fine-e--law 	sheeele-whew he 
q 

couia 	mt-17-,-.-fecirtleit-a-Califtumi.an"-a-br--alz-thr .eestar all of this is provocative and 

;L.1:,;(7;ostivu, too. It may man =thins. at all ()J. it SI Lay have bidden moaning. There is now 

no way of knowinf;. That it in not no' al 	aihiarent. Vre 

Moro in no que:;;,ion at all, tip! CIA di.:1 e;Itend vorg'"i5114 rte, th Most exceptirl 

of fz,iivo-..*n rand asni.stant to Posner befo..e ho ',Iroto his book. 
jzor_,.o.toa 
mci-cr:: the pool/low:. time it got burned, b9...neti by someone in whom 

Ti do is even more e..ceptional 

it placed and had 

ream:a to place trait. 

"There M.-el: aloe is no quel7tion at all, Posne2.• and :land= House were the beneficiaties 

of this unprecedented help from thy. Ca and thee help mint more money, more fame, more 

influence for gslac.g.pated, whicTiTvory obvious1.7 it ion't except in propaganda. 

Whrt.her thc: U141 violated its statutj in doincr, thii, violated the prohibition 

w;ainut itc engani.:; in 	proper ands is a question neither the eat Depo.rtment of 

Justice no th... standi.n.; intellioence ovCrsich'., committees are liluily to look into. 

'Whether °the'. Uonc-essional, comittees thob these :;o tol.trunt in their oversiGht 
.A4 0.141;r _,17" 

have jurisd.i.et:i.oner-eii 	1:ithelavQti:ation is also a question but if there 

is <uiy of , i sal invostimtion, they are thi only hope for it. 
4f^ 

Rocc.r ■ los;! of thi: statutes and any ilterprrtationL,  of le, the Cif" did, openly, 

enca-..0 	do kAltic prodPO.1:1'18u in whnt it did for Posner and Random ]louse. 

onryst 	 corrup -7_11L; E. 

traglaki-y 	3 -G2.L..„1114-411:1119-:ttlitl--FiE-t110- • $.44.2 	Inv*. tigi'Mazn3--ef 

.eat 



ffiven if tha& also for itself. 

For any intelligence age", in a society like ours, that ids wrong, very wrong, 

Why then did it do it? 
a 

Fpr a scandalous, a dishonest, a misleading andcadirupting rewriting of this great 

tragedy in our historstee and of the official investigations of it when it was the 

most subversive crime possible in a country like ours and knowing fall well that in 

thip was protecting those responsible: 

goes not this alone .:suggest a guilty involvement? 

Why else would the CIA do do overtly what it is so wrong for it to do at all? 

What justifies if it does not demand suspiciantof it? 

Why, too, when even the CIA's own records that I have e publishea/prove it is 

an awful, an unimaginable, a subverting home 

These questions will linger, and they should linger. 

There is no question, however, ji* Posner's Case Closed  is a hoax and the CIA 

4aFrhelped him and Random House peolor pertetrate this gruesome hoax, knowing what it was 

doing, re Posner and Random House also knew what they were doing. 

T his, not all that Random house promotion of the contrary, not the unquestioning 

acceptance and promoting of the hoax by the a media, is the truth, the clearly 

establjped fact. 

Once again when the interest of the nation required that it fill its traditional 

role anOesponsibility in a society like ours, the media failed itself and the nation. 

I doubt very much than anj'illrwriter could come to the end of 1.book that proves he 

was so right and be any less happy about it. 

But this combinaf-ion to do such terriblArong, Posner, Random House, the CIA and 

the-iihmajor me44n media have again ii;oved that in time of vecrisis they tail. 

And that failure was, is and 1.o-o,th will be a danger to the nation. 


